The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, June 21, 2022

10:00 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Public Housing

HYBRID HEARING - Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste

<u>Management</u>

Sandy Nurse, Chair Members: Erik D. Bottcher, Amanda Farías, James F. Gennaro, Julie Menin, Chi A. Ossé, Kristin Richardson Jordan, Rafael Salamanca, Jr., Marjorie Velázquez and Nantasha M. Williams

Roll Call	
	Present: Nurse, Bottcher, Farías, Menin, Ossé, Salamanca Jr., Velázquez and Williams
	Absent: Gennaro
	Conflict: Richardson Jordan
T2022-1442	Oversight - Sanitation at NYCHA
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Committee Report, Hearing Testimony, Hearing Transcript
	This Oversight was Filed, by Committee
Int 0414-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to rat mitigation progress in rat mitigation zones
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 414, Int. No. 414, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 414, Int. No. 414, May 19, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-19-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0442-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to abating rodents as a requirement for the
	issuance of certain construction permits
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 442, Int. No. 442, May 26, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-26-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 442, Int. No. 442, May 26, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-26-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0459-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to rat mitigation zones
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 459, Int. No. 459, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 459, Int. No. 459, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 0460-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to receptacles in a building or dwelling that has a high concentration of rodent infestation
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 460, Int. No. 460, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 460, Int. No. 460, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/21/22, Hearing Testimony 6/21/22, Hearing Transcript 6/21/22
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee